



MANSOOR FAHMEED

UI/UX & PRODUCT DESIGNER

CONTACT

mansoor2fahmeed@gmail.com
+971-50-142-6510

PORTFOLIO

mansoorfahmeed.com
behance.net/mansoorfahmeed

EDUCATION

2010 - 2014

BACHELOR OF ARTS
UNIVERSITY OF KARACHI

2007 - 2008

GRAPHICS & MULTIMEDIA
MANZAR COLLEGE OF ARTS

HOBBIES



PROFILE

UI/UX & Product Designer passionate about design, business, and education. Specialized in planning and designing websites and mobile applications. Keen to make User Experience better. Started my professional career with a startup for a year then moved to a software house and worked with million dollar businesses around the world. In 2013 moved to Dubai for a global exposure and different cultures. Currently, I'm part of a Digital Agency as Lead UI/UX Designer where I design for various businesses across the world.

EXPERIENCE

SR. UI/UX Designer

2013 - NOW

DIGITAL NEXA — DUBAI

I work closely with the team to brainstorm creative processes and ensure high-quality products are delivered in line with the project goals and delivery cycles. I enjoy turning complex problems and business goals into simple, beautiful and intuitive interfaces. Produce Visual Designs, Mockups, Wireframes, User stories and Interactive Prototypes. Mentor a UI Design & Front End Team.

Lead UI Designer / Front-End Dev.

2010 - 2013

SIDAT HYDER MORSHED ASSOCIATES — KARACHI

I joined the Java product team as a designer to help them to translate their web and mobile products into brilliant User Interface designs. Involved in product development cycle from beginning to end, while researching the tech industry for stakeholders

Web Graphics Designer

2009 - 2010

VERIQUAL — KARACHI

Joined as a Graphics Designer, responsible for content research, photography and design of a monthly magazine. Helped the off-shore team in the web product designs and agile process

Graphics Designer

2008 - 2009

NEXGEN COMMUNICATIONS — KARACHI

SKILLS

UI/VISUAL DESIGN

WIREFRAMES

DISCOVERY

UX DESIGN

PROTOTYPING

STRATEGY

FRONT-END

RESPONSIVE

PROBLEM SOLVING